

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- 15

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE VINELAND DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT MANAGEMENT CORPORATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS .

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 90-99, passed on final reading by City Council on November 27, 1990, created a Special Improvement District within the City of Vineland, and established a District Management Corporation to provide services within the Special Improvement District; and

WHEREAS, said Ordinance No. 90-99, as amended (Ordinance No. 2014-8), provides that the Corporation shall be governed by a Board of Directors consisting of nine (9) members; with appointments by the City Council and appointments by the Mayor, and a member of the City Council appointed current to his term of office; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City Council of the City of Vineland to appoint the following individuals to join the Council-controlled positions on the Board:

For a three-year term expiring December 31, 2018 (re-appointment):

Robert DeSanto (Resident)
Caleb Soto (Property Owner)

For an unexpired term expiring December 31, 2016:

Antoinette Finizio (Resident)

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that those named above be and are hereby appointed as members of the Vineland Downtown Improvement District Management Corporation Board of Directors, pursuant to the provisions of Ordinance No. 90-99, as amended.

Adopted:

President of Council

ATTEST:

City Clerk

Antoinette M. Finizio

Home address : 1466 Whispering Woods Way

Vineland, NJ 08361

H 856.205.0979

C 609.364.7181

Professional Experience:

March 2005-Present Premier Orthopaedic Associates, Vineland, NJ- Director of Operations, Medical Practice Builder
April 1993-March 2005 Bay Sea Physical Therapy, Vineland, NJ- Director of Marketing and Public Relations, Medical Practice Builder
September 1995-March 2005 Medical Practice Building Consulting Services within Tri State Area
January 1987-April 1993 Foot Care Centers, Vineland, NJ- Marketing Director, Medical Practice Builder
September 1981-September 1989 La Conca D'Oro Italian Bakery, Vineland, NJ Business Development Assistant

Education:

September 1981-May 1985 Our Lady of Mercy Academy, Graduate
September 1985-May 1989 Stockton State College, Bachelor's of Science in Psychology, Minor in Business Marketing
January 1988-January 1993 Certificated Medical Practice Builder, Sterling Management, Glendale, CA

Prior Appointments:

September 2002- June 2005 Ellison School Board of Trustee, Member

My work:

I find my work incredibly rewarding as I am afforded the opportunity each day to help others and in some small way to make a difference in their lives, be it our patients or our employees. I work with an incredible group of individuals who also believe in what they do and together we strive to work harder and try better to impact the field of orthopaedic medicine.

My culture:

I am involved in my Italian cultural organization. Prior to becoming the Italian Cultural Foundation, I was an active member of the Sicilian Club of Southern NJ since its inception. I served on the board of trustees for 5 years. I was instrumental in starting a local chapter of Fieri, a national organization for younger Italian Americans. I worked on the Quincentennial Committee lead by Frank Guarancini 1992.

My Family:

Through Fieri, I met my husband of 20 years, John Finizio. John is a life long resident of the Vineland community. John has been a public school educator in Hammonton, NJ, for over 30 years. We are raising our 2 sons here in Vineland. Gianni is 16 years old and a Junior at St Augustine Prep. Giuliano is 13 years old and attends the 8th grade at Ellison School. We are trying to teach them the importance of being involved in the community in which we live. Above all, we are teaching them to have a voice and to learn how to make a difference in all that one sets out to do.

I enjoy hosting family gatherings, I enjoy traveling, and absolutely enjoy interesting culinary experiences. I enjoy mentoring young men and women to help them find their future careers.

It would be a privilege to work with others that are passionate about making positive change happen in our Vineland community!